Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, March 8, 2025 12:24 PM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.gov>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Hi Carrie,
Take a look at 15A NCAC 10F .0309(g) and 15A NCAC 10F .0350(d)
Bill

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

From: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 2:38 PM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Hi Bill,

I did, and our General Counsel has interpreted the last sentence of 75A-15 (b1), in conjunction with section (a), as
giving the Commission authority to designate an agency to place or maintain markers. If this is not your
interpretation, please just let me know so we can decide how to proceed. And if that is the case, would it be
possible for us to have another day or two to decide what we’d like to do?

Thanks,
Carrie

Carrie Ruhlman // Policy Manager
Office of Conservation Policy & Analysis

1



Office: 919-707-0011 / Mobile: 919-606-2241
Witdlpe

Please note, my email address has changed to carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.gov.

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 11:26 AM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.gov>
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Hi Carrie,
Thank you for your email.

Respectfully, have you run my concerns about authority in Paragraph (e) by legal counsel? If you have, then we are
where we are. If not, | can give you a little more time to so do if you like.

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
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 3:10 PM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.gov>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Good afternoon Carrie,

Respectfully, | disagree with your counsel’s interpretation of G.S.75A-15(b1). The second sentence of (b1) limits
the authority of the WRC to enforce the rules adopted thereunder to areas where the public is put on notice by the
placement and maintenance of regulatory markers. It does not expand the authority of the WRC to require other
agencies to place and maintain those makers.

Please let me know your intentions by COB Tuesday.
Thank you and have a good weekend.
Bill

William W. Peaslee

Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison
Office of Administrative Hearings

1711 New Hope Church Road

Raleigh NC, 27609

(984) 236-1939

Bill.Peaslee(@oah.nc.gov

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

| did, and our General Counsel has interpreted the last sentence of 75A-15 (b1), in conjunction with section (a), as
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
Witdtge

Please note, my email address has changed to carrie.ruhiman@ncwildlife.gov.

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:17 PM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Hi Bill,

Please see responses below in Red. Revised rule text is attached. Let me know if you have any other
questions/concerns.

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

From: Ruhiman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:07 AM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Thanks Bill. Just let me know if you have any questions about the information | provided.

Carrie Ruhlman // Policy Manager
Office of Conservation Policy & Analysis

NORTH
CAROLINA
RESOURCES
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 7:36 PM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.gov>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Hi Carrie,
| was out of the office but | will have time on Friday. But| see you have filed something and I’'ll get to it soon.
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 8:15 AM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Hi Bill,
Please let me know if you have some time today to discuss this. Thank you.

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
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 4:16 PM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Hi Carrie,
Thank you for responding in a timely manner.

On line 22, does not Paragraph (a) include Parts (a)(2)(A) through (C)? If so, why not simply say “described in
Paragraph (a)”?

Line 25: The WRC is describing “North Carolina State Parks” as an agency in Line 23. There is no such agency. Ifl
am wrong, cite me to the statute creating the same. If the WRC is not regulating the NC Division of Parks and
Recreation, what “agency” is it regulating?

Line 25: While an agency can “agree” to be the designated for the purpose of placement and maintenance of
regulatory markers, the WRC cannot unilaterally require an agency to do the same by administrative rule. On Line
23 the WRC is requiring agencies to place and maintain markers. The WRC does not appear to have the authority
to require those agencies to do the same.

Please respond by March 6.
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

From: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 2:58 PM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Hi Bill,

Please see attached for responses and revised rule text. Let me know if you have any questions.
2



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
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 12:19 PM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Good afternoon,

Attached please find the request for changes to the above captioned rule.
As always if you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you.

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

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 15A NCAC 10F .0304
Attachments: 15A NCAC 10F .0304 - Tech2.docx

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
Wit

L

RESOURCES
M

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

From: Peaslee, William W

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 10:51 AM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Wildlife Resources Commission March 27 Agenda Item

Good morning

Please see the following request from Commissioner Boyles.
You should probably expect this request in the future.

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

From: wsboyles@verizon.net <wsboyles@verizon.net>

Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 10:14 AM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] Wildlife Resources Commission March 27 Agenda Item

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Dear Bill:

Could we ask the Commission to send us a map of the area of White Lake that they
reference?

Sincerely,

Commissioner Boyles



Burgos, Alexander N

From: Peaslee, William W

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 12:19 PM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Attachments: 03.2025 - Wildlife Resources Commission Request for Technical Changes - 10F
.0304.docx

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



	ADP94CF.tmp
	15A NCAC 10F .0304 BLADEN COUNTY
	(a)  Regulated Areas. This Rule applies to the following waters in Bladen County:
	(b)  Restricted Area. Skiing is prohibited Motorboats, as defined in G.S. 75A-2(1e), shall not be operated on a course parallel to the shoreline in the restricted area described in Subparagraph (a)(1) of this Rule.
	(c)  Diving. A person engaged in skin or scuba diving shall display a diver's flag, and no vessel shall approach within 50 feet of a diver's flag, as described in G.S. 75A-13.1.
	(d)  Speed Limit. No person shall operate a vessel motorboat at greater than no-wake speed within the regulated areas described in Subparagraphs (a)(1) and (3), Subparagraph (a) and Parts (a)(2)(A) through (C) of this Rule.
	(e) Placement and Maintenance of Markers. The following agencies shall place and maintain the markers implementing this Rule:


	ADPD574.tmp
	AGENCY: Wildlife Resources Commission
	RULE CITATION: 15A NCAC 10F .0304
	DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: March 6, 2025
	The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this Rule prior to the Commission's next meeting.  The Commission has not yet reviewed this Rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the Rule will be approved.  Y...
	In reviewing this Rule, the staff recommends the following changes be made:
	Page 1, Line 19:  Define “skin diving.”  Does skin diving include free diving? What about snorkeling? I am aware that G.S. 75A-13.1 uses the term.  While the General Assembly can use ambiguous terms in legislation, pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.9(a)(2), ag...
	Page 1, Lines 19-20:  Given G.S. 75A-13.1, explain why Paragraph (c) is necessary pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.9(a)(3). Deleted.
	Page 1, Line 22:  Consider simply stating Subparagraph (a) of this Rule. Done.
	Page 1, Line 25:  Explain the agency’s authority to mandate a task by North Carolina State Parks. State Parks has agreed to be the designated agency for placement and maintenance of markers in the identified areas of the lake. We are designating them ...
	Page 1, Line 25: Is it not the NC Division of Parks and Recreation that you are attempting to regulate? Including it in rule ensures that all entities are on the same page with responsibility for marking regulated areas.




